

JORDANIAN SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY AND INNOVATION LANDSCAPE DIRECTORY



UNITED NATIONS

الاسواق
ESCWA

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Research & Development Institutions.....	1
Public Universities	2
Private Universities.....	3
Colleges.....	5
Science Clusters.....	5
STI Related Ministries	6
Business Clusters	7
Incubators and Accelerators.....	7
Business Representatives	7
Industrial Representatives.....	8
Industrial Clusters.....	8
Funds	8
Awards.....	9
Grants	9
Investment Firms.....	10
Certification & Calibration Bodies	10
STI Support Organizations	11
STI Support Programmes & Initiatives.....	12
Technology Transfer Offices.....	12

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTIONS

ROYAL SCIENTIFIC SOCIETY: RESEARCH CENTERS

Address: Al Jubaiha - Ahmed Al-Tarawneh Street, Building Number 70, Amman, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 534 4701

Fax: +962 6 534 4806

E-mail: rssinfo@rss.jo

Website:

<http://www.rss.jo/>

SYNCHROTRON LIGHT FOR EXPERIMENTAL SCIENCE AND APPLICATIONS IN THE MIDDLE EAST SESAME

Address: King Al-Hussein Bin Talal, Allan, Al Salt, Jordan

Tel: +962 5 351 1348

Website:

<http://www.sesame.org.jo>

NATIONAL ENERGY RESEARCH CENTER

Address: Princess Sumaya University For Technology, Amman, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 533 8042

Website:

<https://www.nerc.gov.jo>

ROYAL BOTANICAL GARDEN

Address: 168A King Abdullah II Street -Royal Center, First Floor -Amman, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 541 3402

Fax: +962 6 541 3404

E-mail:

info@royalbotanicgarden.org

Website:

<http://royalbotanicgarden.org>

WATER AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESEARCH AND STUDY CENTER, UOJ

Tel: +962 6 535 5000 x23900

Fax: +962 6 530 0803

E-mail: weec@ju.edu.jo

Website:

<http://centers.ju.edu.jo/centers/wersc>

NATIONAL INFORMATION CENTER

Address: Royal Scientific Society RSS, Ahmad Al Tarawneh St 70, Amman, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 530 0222

Fax: +962 6 530 0277

E-mail: Info@nitc.gov.jo

Website:

<http://www.nitc.gov.jo/>

NATIONAL CENTER FOR AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH AND EXTENSION

Address: 639, Baq'a 19381, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 472 5071

Fax: +962 6 472 6099

E-mail: director@ncare.gov.jo

Website:

<http://www.ncare.gov.jo/>

QUEEN RANIA CENTER FOR JORDANIAN STUDIES & COMMUNITY SERVICES, YARMOUK UNIV

Address:

Tel: +962 721 1111 x6351 /6350

Fax: +962 721 1146

E-mail: qr_cen@yu.edu.jo

Website:

<http://qrc.yu.edu.jo/en>

CELL THERAPY CENTER, UOJ

Website:

<http://centers.ju.edu.jo/en/ctc/Home.aspx>

NATIONAL CENTER FOR HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

Tel: + 962 6 533 1451

E-mail: hrd@nchrd.gov.jo

Website:

<http://www.nchrd.gov.jo/>

**NATIONAL CENTER FOR
DIABETES, ENDOCRINE AND
INHERITED DISEASES**

Address: Queen Rania Street,
Building Number: 212.

PO Box: 13165 Amman, 11942
Jordan

Tel: +962 6 530 1111
Fax: +962 6 535 6670
E-mail: info@ncd.org.jo
Website:
<http://www.ncd.org.jo/>

**PRINCESS HAYA
BIOTECHNOLOGY CENTER AT
JUST**

Address: P. O. Box (3030) Irbid
22110, Jordan

Tel: +962 2 720 0600 x40571
Fax: +962 2 720 0632
E-mail: phbc@just.edu.jo
Website:
<http://www.just.edu.jo/Centers/PrincessHayaBiotechnologyCenter/Pages/default.aspx>

**NATIONAL CENTER FOR
RESEARCH AND
DEVELOPMENT**

Address: P.O Box 902 Amman
11941 Jordan

Tel: +962 6 533 5284
Fax: +962 6 535 5680
E-mail: info@ncrd.gov.jo
Website:
<http://www.ncrd.gov.jo/>

**HAMDI MANGO CENTER FOR
SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH – UOJ**

Tel: +962 6 535 5000
Fax: +962 6 530 0238
E-mail: hmcscr@ju.edu.jo
Website:
<http://centers.ju.edu.jo/en/hmcscr/home.aspx>

**PHARMACEUTICAL RESEARCH
CENTRE, JUST**

Address: P.O. Box 3030, Irbid
22110 Jordan

Tel: +962 2 720 0600 x40509-
40508
Fax: +962 2 720 0643
E-mail: prc@just.edu.jo
Website:
<http://www.just.edu.jo/Centers/PharmaceuticalResearchCenter/Pages/default.aspx>

**AL URDUN AL JADID
RESEARCH CENTER**

Address: 39 Mecca Street, opp.
Dahiet al Hussein, Hourani
Complex, 3rd floor, Amman.

Tel: +962 6 553 3112 /4
Fax: +962 6 553 3118
E-mail: ujrc@ujrc-jordan.org /
info@ujrc-jordan.net
Website: <http://www.ujrc-jordan.net/>

PUBLIC UNIVERSITIES

HASHMITE UNIVERSITY

Address: P.O. Box 330127,
Zarqa 13133, Jordan

Tel: +962 5 390 3333
Fax: +962 5 382 6613
E-mail: huniv@hu.edu.jo
Website: <https://hu.edu.jo>

MUTAH UNIVERSITY

Address: Mutah street
Maw' tah Jordan

Tel: +962 3 237 2380
Fax: +962 3 237 5540
E-mail:
Unit_admin@mutah.edu.jo
Website:
<https://www.mutah.edu.jo/en>

**JORDAN UNIVERSITY OF
SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY**

Address: P.O.Box 3030, Irbid
22110, Jordan

Tel: +962 2 720 1000
Fax: + 962 2 709 5123
E-mail: public@just.edu.jo
Website:
<http://www.just.edu.jo/Pages/Default.aspx>

YARMOUK UNIVERSITY

Address: P.O Box 566 ZIP Code
21163

Tel: +962 2 721 1111
Fax: +962 2 721 1199
E-mail: yarmouk@yu.edu.jo
Website:
<https://www.yu.edu.jo/>

UNIVERSITY OF JORDAN

Address: Aljubeiha, Amman,
Jordan

Tel: +962 6 535 5000

E-mail: admin@ju.edu.jo

Website:

<http://ju.edu.jo/Home.aspx>

**TAFILA TECHNICAL
UNIVERSITY**

Address: Tafila 66110 Jordan

Tel: +962 3 225 0326

Fax: +962 3 225 0002

E-mail: presidency@ttu.edu.jo

Website:

<http://www.ttu.edu.jo/>

**GERMAN JORDANIAN
UNIVERSITY**

Address: Amman Madaba
Street

P.O. Box 35247

Amman 11180 Jordan

Tel: +962 6 429 4444

Fax: +962 6 430 0215

E-mail: info@gju.edu.jo

Website:

<http://www.gju.edu.jo/>

**AL-HUSSEIN BIN TALAL
UNIVERSITY**

Address: P.O. Box (20)

Ma'an - Jordan

Tel: +962 3 217 9000

Fax: +962 3 217 9050

E-mail: ahu@ahu.edu.jo

Website:

<http://www.ahu.edu.jo/>

**AL-BALQA' APPLIED
UNIVERSITY**

Address: Salt 19117. Jordan

Tel: +962 5 349 1111

Fax: +962 5 353 2312

E-mail: Info@bau.edu.jo

Website:

<http://www.bau.edu.jo/>

AL AL-BAYT UNIVERSITY

Address: P.O.BOX 130040,
Mafraq 25113, Jordan

Tel: +962 2 629 7000

E-mail: info@aabu.edu.jo

Website:

<https://www.aabu.edu.jo/>

PRIVATE UNIVERSITIES**MIDDLE EAST UNIVERSITY**

Address: PO Box 90-481, Metn
1202-2040 Lebanon

Tel: +961 1-685800

E-mail: meu@meu.edu.lb

Website: <http://meu.edu.lb/>

JORDAN ACADEMY OF MUSIC

Tel: +962 6 560 6234

Fax: +962 6 560 4172

E-mail: Info@jam.deu.jo

Website: <http://jam.edu.jo>

JERASH PRIVATE UNIVERSITY

Tel: +962 2 635 0521

Fax: +962 2 635 0520

E-mail: info.jpu@jpu.edu.jo

Website:

<http://www.jpu.edu.jo/jpu/>

ISRA UNIVERSITY

Address: Amman, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 471 1710

Fax: +962 6 471 1505

E-mail: webmaster@iu.edu.jo

Website:

<http://www.iu.edu.jo/index.php/en/>

ZARQA UNIVERSITY

Address: Az-Zarqa, Jordan

Tel: +962 5 382 1100

Fax: +962 5 382 1120

E-mail: pr@zu.edu.jo

Website:

<http://www.zu.edu.jo/en/>

PETRA UNIVERSITY

Address: Airport Rd. 317,
Amman, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 579 9555

Fax: +962 6 571 5570

Website:

<https://www.uop.edu.jo/En/>

PHILADELPHIA UNIVERSITY

Address: PO Box 19392 –
Amman - Jordan

Tel: +962 6 479 9000

Fax: +962 6 479 9040

E-mail:

info@philadelphia.edu.jo

Website:

<http://www.philadelphia.edu.jo>

JADARA UNIVERSITY

Tel: +962 6 479 9000

E-mail: info@jadara.edu.jo

Website:

<http://www.jadara.edu.jo/>

**TALAL ABU-GHAZALEH
UNIVERSITY**

Address: Bldg, No. 45, Abdul
Raheem Al-Waked Street,
Shmeisani, Amman, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 510 0250

Fax: +962 6 510 0251

E-mail: info@tagiuni.com

Website:

<http://www.tagiuni.com/>

**PRINCESS SUMAYA
UNIVERSITY FOR
TECHNOLOGY**

Address: P.O. Box 1438 Al-
Jubaiha, Amman 11941 Jordan

Tel: +962 6 535 9949

Fax: +962 6 534 7295

E-mail: info@psut.edu.jo

Website:

<http://www.psut.edu.jo/>

**AJLOUN NATIONAL PRIVATE
UNIVERSITY**

Address: P.O.Box 43, Ajloun
26810, Jordan

Tel: +962 2 646 6616

Fax: +962 2 645 5584

E-mail: info@anu.edu.jo

Website:

<http://www.anu.edu.jo/>

**THE WORLD ISLAMIC SCIENCE
& EDUCATION UNIVERSITY**

Tel: +962 5 060 0230

Fax: +962 5 064 0156

E-mail: info@wise.edu.jo

Website:

<https://www.wise.edu.jo/>

IRBID NATIONAL UNIVERSITY

Tel: +962 2 705 6680

E-mail: it@inu.edu.jo

Website:

<http://www.inu.edu.jo/>

AMMAN ARAB UNIVERSITY

Tel: +962 6 479 1400

Fax: +962 6 479 1414

E-mail: aau@aau.edu.jo

Website:

<http://www.aau.edu.jo/Pages/default.aspx>

**AL-ZAYTOONAH UNIVERSITY
OF JORDAN**

Address: P.O. Box 130 Amman
11733 Jordan

Tel: +962 6 429 1511

Fax: +962 6 429 1432

E-mail: registration@zuj.edu.jo

Website:

<http://www.zuj.edu.jo/>

**AL-AHLYYA AMMAN
UNIVERSITY**

Address: Amman, Jordan

Tel: +962 5 3500211-17

Fax: +962 6 535 9472

E-mail: public@ammanu.edu.jo

Website:

<http://www.ammanu.edu.jo/English/HomeP/Home.aspx>

**AQABA UNIVERSITY OF
TECHNOLOGY**

Tel: : +962 3 209 2300

Fax: +962 3 209 2310

E-mail: info@aut.edu.jo

Website:

<http://www.aut.edu.jo/>

**COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY
GLOBAL CENTER**

Address: Mohammad Al Saed Al
Batayneh St 5, Amman, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 577 7955

Fax: +962 6 577 7964

E-mail:

amman.cgc@columbia.edu

Website:

<http://globalcenters.columbia.edu/amman/>

ARAB OPEN UNIVERSITY

Address: Amman – Tareq
P.O.Box 1339 Amman 11953
Jordan

Tel: +962 6 563 0630

Fax: +962 6 563 0610

Website:

<http://www.aou.edu.jo/en/>

**APPLIED SCIENCE PRIVATE
UNIVERSITY**

Address: Al Arab St 21 ,Amman,
Jordan

Tel: +962 6 560 9999

Fax: +962 6 523 2899

E-mail: info@asu.edu.jo

Website:

<http://www.asu.edu.jo/index.php/en/>

COLLEGES

PRINCE FAISAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE

Address: K. Abdullah I St.,
Amman, Jordan

KHAWARIZMI COLLEGE

Address: Khawarizmi College,
Mirza Wasfi St 36, Amman,
Jordan

Tel: +962 6 552 5186

Website:

<http://www.khawarizmi.edu.jo/>

ARAB COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Tel: +962 6 534 2181

Fax: +962 6 533 4062

E-mail:

Info@arabcommunitycollege.edu.jo

Website:

<http://arabcommunitycollege.edu.jo>

ALQUDS COLLEGE

Tel: +962 579 9020

E-mail:

registration@quds.edu.jo

Website:

<http://www.quds.edu.jo/>

SCIENCE CLUSTERS

ASSOCIATIONS OF ARAB UNIVERSITIES

Address: P.O Box 401
Jubeyha 11941
Amman -Jordan

Tel: +962 6 506 2048

Fax: +962 6 506 2051

E-mail: secgen@aarj.edu.jo

Website:

<http://www.aaru.edu.jo>

FEDERATION OF ARAB SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH COUNCILS

Website:

<http://www.fasrc.org/index.php>

JORDAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION

Address:

Tel: +962 6 566 5620

Fax: +962 6 568 6435

E-mail: info@jma.org.jo

Website:

<http://www.jma.org.jo/DefaultAr.aspx>

JORDAN PHARMACEUTICAL ASSOCIATION

Address:

Tel: +962 6 566 5320

Fax: +962 6 560 4860

E-mail: info@jpa.org.jo

Website:

<http://www.jpjpa.org.jo/>

JORDANIAN GEOLOGISTS ASSOCIATION

Tel: +962 6 565 2310

Fax: +962 6 565 2312

E-mail: info@jga.org.jo

Website:

<http://www.jga.org.jo/>

JORDAN ASSOCIATION FOR PHARMACEUTICALS MANUFACTURERS

Address: Khalda, Yazan Aranki
Street, villa no.1 behind the
Montessori Schools, P.O. Box
5382 Amman, 11953 Jordan

Tel: +962 6 541 3114

Fax: +962 6 541 3116

E-mail: info@japm.com

Website: <http://www.japm.com>

JORDAN ENGINEERS ASSOCIATION

Address: Amman, Al-Shmeisani,
Associations Complex, 2nd & 3rd
Floor.

Tel: +962 6 500 0900

Fax: +962 6 560 5605

E-mail: info@jea.org.jo

Website:

<http://www.jea.org.jo/en/>

JORDAN DENTAL ASSOCIATION

Tel: +962 6 566 5520

E-mail: info@jda.org.jo

Website:

<http://www.jda.org.jo/>

AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERS ASSOCIATION

Address: Professional Associations Complex, Al Shareef Abd Al Hameed Sharaf St 31, Amman, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 566 1320

E-mail: agri@agrieng.org.jo

Website:

<http://www.agrieng.org.jo/>

STI RELATED MINISTRIES

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION

Address: Amman - Al Abdali

Tel: +962 6 560 7181

Fax: +962 6 566 6019

E-mail: moe@moe.gov.jo

Website:

<http://www.moe.gov.jo/en/>

MINISTRY OF HIGHER EDUCATION & SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH

Address: 138 AlJubaiha 11941 Jordan / 35262 Amman 11180 Jordan

Tel: +962 6 534 7671

Fax: +962 6 534 9079

E-mail: mohe@mohe.gov.jo

Website:

<http://www.mohe.gov.jo>

MINISTRY OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY

Address: 8th Circle Bayader Wadi Al Seer P.O. Box 9903 Amman 11191 Jordan

Tel: +962 6 580 5700

Fax: +962 6 586 1059

E-mail:

complaints@moict.gov.jo

Website: <http://moict.gov.jo/>

MINISTRY OF ENERGY AND MINERAL RESOURCES

Address: Jordan Street, Building no.7 , Amman Jordan

Tel: +962 6 580 3060

Fax: +962 6 586 5714

E-mail: memr@memr.gov.jo

Website:

<http://www.memr.gov.jo>

MINISTRY OF HEALTH

Tel: +962 6 520 0230

Fax: +962 6 568 9177

E-mail: diwan@moh.gov.jo

Website:

<http://www.moh.gov.jo>

MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT

Address: Amman - Um Uthaina - King Faisal bin Abdul Aziz Street - Building No. 83

Tel: +962 6 556 0113

Fax: +962 6 556 0288

E-mail: info@moenv.gov.jo

Website:

<http://www.moenv.gov.jo>

MINISTRY OF FINANCE

Address: P.O. Box 85 Amman 11118 Jordan

Tel: +962 6 464 6516

E-mail: info@mof.gov.jo

Website:

<http://www.mof.gov.jo>

MINISTRY OF INDUSTRY AND TRADE

Address: 2019 Amman 11181 Jordan

Tel: +962 6 562 9030

Fax: +962 6 568 4692

E-mail: Info@mit.gov.jo

Website: <http://www.mit.gov.jo>

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE

Tel: +962 6 568 6151

Fax: +962 6 568 6310

E-mail: moa.mail@moa.gov.jo

Website: <http://moa.gov.jo>

MINISTRY OF WATER & IRRIGATION

Address: P.O. Box 2412-11181- Amman, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 565 2265 / +962 6 565 2267

Fax: +962 6 565 2287

E-mail: MWIinfo@mwi.gov.jo

Website:

<http://www.mwi.gov.jo>

BUSINESS CLUSTERS

CYBER CITY JORDAN

Address: P.O. Box 3158 Amman
11181-Jordan

Tel: +962 6 565 8166

Fax: +962 6 565 8161

E-mail: info@cybercity.com.jo

Website:

<http://www.cybercity.com.jo/>

KING HUSSAIN BUSINESS PARK

Address: King Abdullah II St.
Building No. 4, 1st Floor

Tel: +962 6 580 5400

Fax: +962 6 580 5428

E-mail: info@businesspark-jo.com

Website:

<http://www.businesspark-jo.com>

INCUBATORS AND ACCELERATORS

IPARK

Address: Amman – Jordan
El Hassan Science City

Tel: +962 6 533 9726 /

+962 6 533 9784 /

+962 6 533 9756

Fax: +962 6 533 9728

Website: <http://www.ipark.jo/>

YOUNG ENTREPRENEURS ASSOCIATION

Address: P.O. Box 7810 Amman
11118, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 551 2017

Fax: +962 6 5532660

E-mail: director@yea.com.jo

Website:

<http://www.yeajordan.com/>

JORDAN INNOVATION CENTER AT PHILADELPHIA

Address: P.O. Box:1 Philadelphia
University 19392, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 479 9000

Fax: +962 6 479 9049

E-mail: jic@philadelphia.edu.jo

Website:

<http://www.philadelphia.edu.jo/contact-us-innovation-center>

OASIS 500

Tel: +962 6 580 5680

Fax: +962 6 580 5462

E-mail: info@oasis500.com

Website: <http://oasis500.com>

WAMDA CAPITAL

Address: 33 Mecca Street
Amman 11118 Jordan

E-mail:

info@wamdacapital.com

Website:

<http://www.wamdacapital.com>

BUSINESS REPRESENTATIVES

JORDAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Address: P.O. Box 7029 Amman
1118 Jordan

Tel: +962 6 590 2040

Fax: +962 6 590 2051

E-mail: info@jocc.org.jo

Website:

<http://www.jocc.org.jo>

JORDAN ENGINEERS ASSOCIATION

Address: Amman, Al-Shmeisani,
Associations Complex, 2nd & 3rd
Floor.

Tel: +962 6 500 0900

Fax: +962 6 560 5605

E-mail: info@jea.org.jo

Website:

<http://www.jea.org.jo/en/>

BUSINESSMEN SOCIETY

Address: Queen Rania Al-
Abdallah Street (Jordan
University ST) , behind Al-
manaser Gas Station, Jamal
Ahmad Al-Qudah street - Villa
No 11 .

Tel: +962 6 533 8035

Fax: +962 6 533 7617

E-mail: info@jba.com.jo

Website:

<http://www.jba.com.jo/>

**JORDAN ENTERPRISE
DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION**

Address: P.O. Box: 7704,
Amman 11118 Jordan

Tel: +962 6 560 3507

Fax: +962 6 568 4568

E-mail: jedco@jedco.gov.jo

Website:

<http://www.jedco.gov.jo/>

**INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
ASSOCIATION OF JORDAN
(INT@J)**

Address: Amman, Swaifieh, 20
Salah Al Shaimat St, Park Plaza,
Office 724

Tel: +962 6 581 2013

Website: <http://www.intaj.net/>

**INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT
CONSULTANTS AND TRAINERS**

Address: Al Waha Circle,
Al madeenah Al munawarah St.
Al Faysali Bld. office 301 Jordan
P.O. Box 332 Amman 11953

Tel: +962 6 553 0856

Fax: +962 6 553 0956

E-mail: pr@imc.com.jo

Website:

<http://www.imc.com.jo/>

**INDUSTRIAL
REPRESENTATIVES**

**JORDAN CHAMBER OF
INDUSTRY**

Address: 811986 Amman
11181, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 464 2649

Fax: +962 6 464 3719

E-mail: [http://jci@jci.org.jo/](mailto:jci@jci.org.jo)

Website: <http://www.jci.org.jo>

**JORDAN INDUSTRIAL ESTATES
CORPORATION**

Address: P.O. Box 950278
Amman 11195 Jordan

Tel: +962 6 562 0055

Fax: +962 6 562 0058

E-mail: info@jiec.com.jo

Website: <http://www.jiec.com>

INDUSTRIAL CLUSTERS

KADDB INDUSTRIAL PARK

Address: Hussein Bin Ali Street,
Jabal Amman – Third Circle
Building No.16

Tel: +962 6 460 3230

Fax: +962 6 460 3243

E-mail: info@kaddb.mil.jo

Website:

<http://www.kaddb.com>

FUNDS

ISLAMIC DEVELOPMENT BANK

Website: <http://www.isdb.org>

**INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH AND
DEVELOPMENT FUND**

Website: <http://www.irdf.jo/>

**SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH
SUPPORT FUND**

Website: <http://www.srf.gov.jo/>

EU + SRTD

Address:

Tel: +962 6 533 5288

Fax: +962 6 534 6583

E-mail: Info@srted.hcst.gov.jo

Website:

<http://www.srted.hcst.gov.jo>

ENDEAVOR JORDAN

Address: 7 Kamal Junblat St. ◀
5th Circle ◀Amman, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 593 9160

Website:

<http://www.endeavorjordan.org>

**JORDAN ENTERPRISE
DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION**

Address: Jordan Enterprise
Development Corporation
JEDCO, Ekremah Al Qurashi St 1,
Amman, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 560 3507

Fax: +962 6 568 4568

E-mail: jedco@jedco.gov.jo

Website:

<http://www.jedco.gov.jo/>

**MIDDLE EAST PARTNERSHIP
INITIATIVE (MEPI)**

Website:
<https://mepi.state.gov/>

**NATIONAL FUND FOR
ENTERPRISE SUPPORT**

E-mail: nafes@nafes.org.jo
Website:
<http://www.nafes.org.jo>

**KING ABDULLAH II FUND FOR
DEVELOPMENT**

Tel: +962 6 582 2820
E-mail: info@kafd.jo
Website: <http://www.kafd.jo/>

**ABDUL HAMEED SHOMAN
FUND FOR SUPPORTING
SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH**

Website:
<http://www.shoman.org/en/content/abdul-hameed-shoman-fund-supporting-scientific-research-0>

**JORDAN FORUM FOR
BUSINESS AND
PROFESSIONAL WOMEN**

Address: Amman - Jordan

Tel: +962 6 551 1647/8
Fax: +962 6 553 0092
E-mail: admin@bpwa.org.jo
Website:
<http://www.bpwa.org.jo/>

**JORDAN LOAN GUARANTEE
CORPORATION**

Address: 24 Prince Shaker Bin
Zaid Street, Al Shmeisani

P.O.Box 830703, Amman 11183
Jordan

Tel: +962 6 562 5400
Fax: +962 6 562 5408
E-mail: mail@jlgc.com
Website: <http://www.jlgc.com>

**APPLIED SCIENTIFIC
RESEARCH FUND**

Address: Complex No 120, Khalil
Al Saket St 120, Amman, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 515 5095
E-mail: info@asrf.jo
Website: <http://www.asrf.jo>

**DEVELOPMENT &
EMPLOYMENT FUND**

Address: Al Abdali, Mones Al-
Razaz Street, near the Capital
Police Station, Building No. 16

Tel: +962 6 461 8851
E-mail: def@def.gov.jo
Website: <http://www.def.gov.jo>

**EUROPEAN BANK FOR
RECONSTRUCTION &
DEVELOPMENT**

Address: Emmar Towers
196 Zahran Street 15th Floor
P.O. Box 852805
Amman 11185 Jordan

Tel: +962 6 563 5030
Website:
<http://www.ebrd.com/jordan.html>

AWARDS

**KING ABDULLAH II AWARD
FOR YOUTH INNOVATION
AND ACHIEVEMENT**

Address: Address: Building 7,
2nd Floor, King Hussein
Business Park, Amman, Jordan
P.O. Box: Box 851222, Amman
11185, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 582 2820 x4380
E-mail: info@kaayia.jo
Website: <http://www.kaayia.jo/>

**HIJJAWI AWARD FOR APPLIED
R&D**

Website:
<http://www.hijjawi.org/Award.html>

GRANTS

**SWISS AGENCY FOR
DEVELOPMENT AND
COOPERATION (SDC)**

E-mail: amman@eda.admin.ch
Website:
<https://www.eda.admin.ch/deza/en/home/countries/middle-east.html>

**GERMAN AGENCY FOR
TECHNICAL COOPERATION
(GIZ)**

E-mail: giz-jordanien@giz.de
Website:
<https://www.giz.de/en/worldwide/360.html>

INVESTMENT FIRMS

ACCELERATOR TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS (ATH)

Address: Armoush Complex,
Zahran St 123, Amman, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 593 9094

Fax: +962 6 593 9097

E-mail:

enquiries@accelerortech.com

Website:

<http://accelerortech.com/>

CATALYST PRIVATE EQUITY

Address: Princess Basma Street
200, Issam Al Khatib Complex
B2, North Abdoun, Amman
11821 Jordan.

E-mail: info@catalystpe.com

Website:

<http://www.catalystpe.com>

FOURSAN EQUITY

Address: P.O. Box 143154
Amman, 11814, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 562 4562

Fax: +962 6 552 6489

E-mail: mail@4san.com

Website: <http://www.4san.com>

IMENA

Address: Makkah Al Mukarrama
Street, Abraaj Al Hijaz, #158 -
Office #701

Amman, Jordan

E-mail: info@imena.com

Website: <http://imena.com>

RIYADA ENTERPRISE DEVELOPMENT

Address: Amman, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 5347254

E-mail: amman@abraaj.com

Website:

<http://www.riyada.com/>

MENA VENTURE INVESTMENTS

Website: <http://mvi.vc/>

JABBAR INTERNET GROUP

Website:

<http://www.jabbar.com/>

OASIS 500

Tel: +962 6 580 5680

Fax: +962 6 580 5462

E-mail: info@oasis500.com

Website: <http://oasis500.com>

SILICON BADIA

Address: Armoush Complex,
Zahran St 123, 11183, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 593 9094

Website:

<http://www.siliconbadia.com/>

CERTIFICATION & CALIBRATION BODIES

SGS

Address: Amman, Al-Jbeiha,
Yajouz Street Caracas Building,
Entrance No1, 3rd Floor, Office
311 P.O.Box 930388 Amman,
11193 Jordan

Tel: +962 6 537 7355

Fax: +962 6 537 7356

Website: <http://www.sgs-me.com>

LLOYDS

Address: Bayader Wadi Al Sir,
Seventh Circle Abdullah
Ghosheh Street, Nader
Commercial Complex Third
Floor, Office No 19 Amman
11814 Jordan
Lloyd's Agent Amman

Tel: +962 6 588 5607

E-mail: rula.d@isandla.com

Website:

<https://www.lloyds.com>

JORDAN FOOD & DRUG ADMINISTRATION

Address: P.O. Box 7704 Amman
11118 Jordan

Tel: +962 6 563 2000

Fax: +962 6 510 5916

E-mail: info@ifda.jo

Website: <http://www.ifda.jo/>

JORDAN NATIONAL METROLOGY INSTITUTE

Address: P.O. Box 1438
Al-Jubaiha 11941
Amman – JORDAN

Tel: + 962 6 534 4701 Ext. 2300
Fax: + 962 6 534 8796
E-mail: jnmi@rss.jo
Website:
<http://www.jnmi.gov.jo>

JORDAN INSTITUTE FOR STANDARDS & METROLOGY

Address: P.O. box 941287
Amman - 11194 Jordan

Tel: +962 6 530 1231
Fax: +962 6 530 1249
E-mail: jsmo@jsmo.gov.jo
Website:
<http://www.jsmo.gov.jo>

STI SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

ROYAL SCIENTIFIC SOCIETY

Address: Amman, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 534 4701
Fax: +962 6 534 4806
E-mail: rssinfo@rss.jo
Website:
<http://www.rss.jo/>

HIGHER COUNCIL FOR SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY

Address: 36 Jubeiha Amman
11941, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 534 0401
Fax: +962 6 534 0589
E-mail: sg@hcst.gov.jo
Website: <http://hcst.gov.jo/>

JORDAN ENTERPRISE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Address: P.O. Box: 7704,
Amman 11118 Jordan

Tel: +962 6 560 3507
Fax: +962 6 568 4568
E-mail: jedco@jedco.gov.jo
Website:
<http://www.jedco.gov.jo/>

JORDAN SOCIETY FOR SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH

Address: Amman, Jordan

Tel: 962 6 516 6683
E-mail: sfsrjo@yahoo.com
Website: <https://jssr.jo>

QUEEN RANIA CENTRE FOR ENTREPRENEURSHIP

Address: P.O. Box 1438 Jubiha,
Amman 11941 Jordan

Tel: +962 6 535 9949 x 172/173
E-mail: info@qrce.org
Website: <https://www.qrce.org/>

KING ABDULLAH II DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT BUREAU

Address: Hussein Bin Ali Street,
Jabal Amman – Third Circle
Building No.16

Tel: +962 6 460 3230
Fax: +962 6 460 3243
E-mail: info@kaddb.mil.jo
Website:
<http://www.kaddb.com>

NATIONAL CENTER FOR INNOVATION

Website:
<http://www.hcst.gov.jo/?q=en/node/568>

UNIDO

Website:
<http://www.unido.org/>

INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT RESEARCH CENTER

Address: P.O. Box 13304

Amman 11942 Jordan

Tel: +962 6 551 7225
Fax: +962 6 552 6225
E-mail: idrc@idrc-jo.com
Website: <http://idrc-jo.com/>

JORDAN COMPETITIVENESS PROGRAM - USAID

Website: <http://www.icp-jordan.org>

YOUNG ENTREPRENEURS ASSOCIATION

Address: P.O. Box 7810 Amman
11118, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 551 2017
Fax: +962 6 5532660
E-mail: director@yea.com.jo
Website:
<http://www.yeajordan.com/>

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTRE

Address: 941865 Amman 11194
Jordan

Tel: +962 6 586 5002
Fax: +962 6 586 5003
E-mail: info@bdc.org.jo
Website:
<http://www.bdc.org.jo/>

ENGINEERS TRAINING CENTER

Tel: +962 6 562 2562
Website:
http://www.jea.org.jo/etc/index.php?sub_id=5149&MIId=46

ISLAMIC DEVELOPMENT BANK

Website: <http://www.isdb.org>

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS

Address: Jubayhah Yajooz road
near the Ministry of Higher
Education and Scientific
Research

Tel: +962 6 530 0700
Fax: +962 6 5300 710
E-mail: stat@dos.gov.jo
Website: <http://web.dos.gov.jo/>

JORDAN RIVER FOUNDATION

Website:
<https://www.jordanriver.jo/>

UNESCO

Website:
<http://www.unesco.org/new/en/ammman/home>

WORLD BANK

Website:
<http://www.worldbank.org/en/country/jordan>

NATIONAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER

Address: Royal Scientific Society
RSS, Ahmad Al Tarawneh St 70,
Amman, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 530 0222
Fax: +962 6 5300277
E-mail: info@nitc.gov.jo
Website:
<http://www.nitc.gov.jo/>

ESCWA TECHNOLOGY CENTER

Website:
<https://www.unescwa.org/escwa-technology-center>

STI SUPPORT PROGRAMMES & INITIATIVES

USAID (JCP)

Website: <http://www.icp-jordan.org>

SUPPORT TO RESEARCH & TECHNOLOGICAL DEVELOPMENT

Tel: +962 6 533 5288
Fax: +962 6 534 6583
E-mail: Info@srted.hcst.gov.jo
Website:
<http://www.srted.hcst.gov.jo>

UNDP

Website:
<http://www.jo.undp.org/>

UNEP

Website:
<http://www.unep.org/evaluation/country/jordan>

JORDAN FORUM FOR BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL WOMEN

Address: Amman - Jordan

Tel: +962 6 551 1647/8
Fax: +962 6 553 0092
E-mail: admin@bpwa.org.jo
Website:
<http://www.bpwa.org.jo/>

EDUCATION REFORM FOR THE KNOWLEDGE ECONOMY (ERFKE) PROGRAMME

Website:
<http://projects.worldbank.org/P075829/education-reform-knowledge-economy-program?lang=en&tab=overview>

EUROPEAN ENTERPRISE NETWORK

Website:
<http://een.ec.europa.eu/about/branches/jordan>

TECHNOLOGY TRANSFER OFFICES

NATIONAL CENTER FOR RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT, HCST

Website:
<http://www.ncrd.gov.jo/>

**JORDAN UNIVERSITY OF
SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY**

Address: P.O.Box 3030, Irbid
22110, Jordan

Tel: +962 2 720 1000
Fax: + 962 2 709 5123
E-mail: public@just.edu.jo
Website:
<http://www.just.edu.jo>

PHILADELPHIA UNIVERSITY

Address: PO Box 19392 –
Amman - Jordan

Tel: +962 6 479 9000
Fax: +962 6 479 9040
E-mail:
info@philadelphia.edu.jo
Website:
<http://www.philadelphia.edu.jo>

PETRA UNIVERSITY

Address: Airport Rd. 317,
Amman, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 579 9555
Fax: +962 6 571 5570
Website:
<https://www.uop.edu.jo/En/>

**AMMAN CHAMBER OF
INDUSTRY**

Address: Zahran Street - Jabal
Amman - Amman - Jordan

Tel: +962 6 4643001
Fax: +962 6 464 7852
E-mail: aci@aci.org.jo
Website: <http://www.aci.org.jo>

**JORDAN INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
COMPANY**

Address: P.O. Box 950278
Amman 11195 Jordan

Tel: +962 6 5620055
Fax: +962 6 5620058
E-mail: info@jiec.com.jo
Website: <http://www.jiec.com>

AL URDONIA LIL EBDA

Tel: +962 2 739 1532
E-mail: info@bic.jo
Website: <http://www.bic.jo>

**KING ABDULLAH II FUND FOR
DEVELOPMENT**

Tel: +962 6 582 2820
E-mail: info@kafd.jo
Website: <http://www.kafd.jo/>

UNIVERSITY OF JORDAN

Address: Aljubeiha, Amman,
Jordan

Tel: +962 6 535 5000
E-mail: admin@ju.edu.jo
Website:
<http://ju.edu.jo/Home.aspx>

HASHEMITE UNIVERSITY

Address: P.O. Box 330127,
Zarqa 13133, Jordan

Tel: +962 5 390 3333
Fax: +962 5 382 6613
E-mail: huniv@hu.edu.jo
Website: <https://hu.edu.jo/>

**AL BALQA' APPLIED
UNIVERSITY**

Address: Salt 19117. Jordan

Tel: +962 5 349 1111
Fax: +962 5 353 2312
E-mail: Info@bau.edu.jo
Website:
<http://www.bau.edu.jo/>

**PRINCESS SUMAYA
UNIVERSITY FOR
TECHNOLOGY**

Address: P.O. Box 1438 Al-
Jubaiha, Amman 11941 Jordan

Tel: +962 6 535 9949
Fax: +962 6 534 7295
E-mail: info@psut.edu.jo
Website:
<http://www.psut.edu.jo/>

**GERMAN JORDANIAN
UNIVERSITY**

Address: Amman Madaba
Street

P.O. Box 35247
Amman 11180 Jordan
Tel: +962 6 429 4444
Fax: +962 6 430 0215
E-mail: info@gju.edu.jo
Website:
<http://www.gju.edu.jo/>

**JORDAN ENTERPRISE
DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION**

Address: P.O. Box: 7704,
Amman 11118 Jordan

Tel: +962 6 560 3507
Fax: +962 6 568 4568
E-mail: jedco@jedco.gov.jo
Website:
<http://www.jedco.gov.jo/>

YARMOUK UNIVERSITY

Address: P.O Box 566 ZIP Code
21163

Tel: +962 2 721 1111

Fax: +962 2 721 1199

E-mail: yarmouk@yu.edu.jo

Website:

<https://www.yu.edu.jo/>

JERASH PRIVATE UNIVERSITY

Tel: +962 2 635 0521

Fax: +962 2 635 0520

E-mail: info.jpu@jpu.edu.jo

Website:

<http://www.jpu.edu.jo/jpu/>

MU'TAH UNIVERSITY

Address: Mutah street
Maw'tah Jordan

Tel: +962 3 237 2380

Fax: +962 3 237 5540

E-mail:

Unit_admin@mutah.edu.jo

Website:

<https://www.mutah.edu.jo/en>

**NATIONAL CENTER FOR
AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH
AND EXTENSION**

Address: 639, Baq'a 19381,
Jordan

Tel: +962 6 472 5071

Fax: +962 6 472 6099

E-mail: director@ncare.gov.jo

Website:

<http://www.ncare.gov.jo/>

**AJLOUN NATIONAL
UNIVERSITY**

Address: P.O.Box 43, Ajloun
26810, Jordan

Tel: +962 2 646 6616

Fax: +962 2 645 5584

E-mail: info@anu.edu.jo

Website:

<http://www.anu.edu.jo/>

**ESCWA TECHNOLOGY CENTER
(ETC)**

Website:

<https://www.unescwa.org/escwa-technology-center>